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APPROVAL PROCESS 2018-19
‘Extension of Approval (EoA)

F.No. South-West/1-3514883089/2018/EOA Date: 04-Apr-2018
Ta

The Principal Secretary,

Deptt. Of education, Gowvt. of Kerala,

Govt. Sectt. Annexe,

Thiruvananthapuram-695001

Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2018-19

Ref: Application of the Institution for Extension of approval for the Academic Year 2018-19

Sir/Madam,

In terms of the provisions under the All India Council for Technical Education (Grant of Approvals for Technical Institutions) Regulations 2016 notified
by: the Council vide notification number F.No.AB/AICTE/REG/2016 dated 30/11/2016 and amended on December 5, 2017 and norms standards,
~ocedures and conditions prescribed by the Council from time to time, | am directed to convey the approval to

1-3514883089.
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3. With the current fee structure and drop in the intakes , NBA accreditation is not feasible
for the programme , and hence the fresh application to allow a Lateral entry MCA course is
denied. Kindly look into this favourably in the APH 2019-20 and exempt MCA institutions
from mandatory NBA accreditation clause for the Lateral Entry request. '

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,




